Corina Mann

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag:
Flag Status:

Good Morning Corina

Bryce Shaffer <bryces@yorkwater.com>
Wednesday, April 10, 2024 8:49 AM

Corina Mann

Elder Sterner; Kevin Myers; Nicholas Schaefer
RE: Brookhaven Extension; Hydrant Proposal
Brookhaven Hydrant Map.pdf

Follow up
Flagged

IR

Not sure if | attached the actual hydrant map in the last email, | sent you so | apologize for that, | am attaching it in

this email.

Thanks

Bryce Shaffer
Engineering Intern

The York Water Company
130 E. Market St.

York, PA 17401

Email : brvces@yorkwater.com

Mobile Phone : (717) 655-1014
www.yorkwater.com
NASDAQ: YORW
*o‘k Water C°'h
& D
A %

That good York water
1816

From: Bryce Shaffer

Sent: Friday, April 5, 2024 11:11 AM
To: Corina Mann <cmann@hellamtownship.com>

Cc: Elder Sterner <elders@yorkwater.com>; Kevin Myers <kevinm@yorkwater.com>; Nicholas Schaefer

<nicks@yorkwater.com>

Subject: Brookhaven Extension; Hydrant Proposal

Good afternoon, Corina,

I put together a hydrant map for the main extension at Brookhaven, this is a proposal for the hydrant York Water
would like to install along the extension with the approval of Hellam Township. I’m attaching the map in this email

if you would take a look at it and let me know what your thoughts are and if you have any questions.
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